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ATL AN T A S T ADI U M 
ATL ANTA , GA. 3 03 1 2 
A C 404 - 5 22- 763 0 

April 19, 196 7 

Mr . Robe r t R. Richa rds on 
Hurt , Hill and Ricardson 
Willi am- Olive r Building 
Atlanta , Georgia 30303 

RE: Stadium Beer Sales 

Dear Bob : 

Thank you f or your letter of April 18 , 196 7 . I appre ciat e the 
cooperation of the Stadium Authorit y, Ch i ef Jenkins and ot he r 
interested parties in helping us solve this prob l em here at our 
Stadium . Fr om the Braves standpoint , I can assur e you that you 
can expe ct comp lete cooperati on. 

With best r egards . 

WCB:ls 

cc : Automatic Retailers of Ameri ca, Inc . 
Honorable I van Allen v 
Chief Herbert Jenkins 
Mr . Arthur L. Montgomery 
Mr . Richard Cecil 




